Morgan Horse Association of Oregon
2024 Stallion Service Auction Nomination Form

This completed form. a “minimum™ of three photos. copy of registration papers. and a breeding contract
must be received no later than F ebruary 29. 2024 or as disclosed on the SSA website. Send as many
photos as you like. Photos sent by e-mail must be high resolution (minimum 300 dpi) color jpg or pdf
files. Call Gay Adams with any questions or if you need assistance, (503) 936-4276.

Pictures of offspring welcome.

Send by postal mail. fax. or e-mail (best) to
MHAO Stallion Service Auction
c/o Gay Adams
16818 S. Manor Dr.
Oregon City, OR 97045
E-mail: RUnNSTonemargans :
Fax: 1-(866) 761-027

I agree to donate the service listed below to the 2024 MHAO Stallion Service Auction. Auction is open

from January t id-April. Official close date to be announced. AR mhaostalhonsen iceauerion.com
X <

Your original signature is reguired

Note: Successful bidders will be required to sign your staltion service contraci.

Stallion’sName:  Kp7FRTO CAULAILE

Owned by: Kohzu ﬂ?{/{jg;,’lj‘

Farm name:

Street Address:

City, State Zip:

Phone: Fax:
Emaii:

Website:
Include Leasee information if appropriate. Piease inciude orn a separaie sheer.
Standing at:

0p-n-Play Stables nc.

& Anita Schizg
11615 W 300 5 e

Ship_shewana, IN 46565

Phone: &QO 5 3"33 _ 030@ Fax:

Email: Y Apstables(Z) by faxtroin_

Street Address:

City, State Zip:

Website:




Morgan Horse Association of Oregon
2024 Stallion Service Auction Nomination Form
Page 2

Primary Contact:
(name. phone. email)

Denn's S,llabch 260-597 100
Stallion Name: X OTFRTO Chtna TR
AMHA Registration #: )29Y%5
Other Registries:
Date Foaled:
- Color & Height:
Markings:
Advertised stud fee:
Live Foal Guarantee? y es
Frozen Semen:
Al
Semen collection fee: {’3 5’ O

Container deposit fee:

Shipping Fee:

Breedings accepted from: w’;‘ C,b i 2 01y
Breedings accepted to: L \TQ ’Y 15 1024
Live cover available? v )

Mare care fee: / 3’

Stock for sale? Y@ j

Video availabie? SO

Other terms or
information:

Opening Bid Amount:
(Will start at $700 unless otherwise
requested. Minimum S500)

Please email or mail several writien paragraphs about your siallion & include

Comments required: with this form.



